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cg: ZA072506 Trustee(s) of the B & F Pension Scheme

paymentsandpenalties <paymentsandpenalties@ico.org.uk> Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 5:21 PM
To: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>

Dear Georgina

Thank you for your email. As you have confirmed that the one trustee is also the sole member of the
scheme the registration has been cancelled and confirmation has been emailed to you under separate
cover.

We confirm that no further action will be taken following the issue of the Notice of Intent.

Kind regards

o Claudia Gibson
lCO. Lead Fees Officer — Customer Contact (Payments and Penalties)
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From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>

Sent: 03 August 2022 09:38

To: paymentsandpenalties <paymentsandpenalties@ico.org.uk>
Subject: ZA072506

External: This email originated outside the ICO.

Dear Sirs,

| refer to your letter dated 29 July 2022 sent to Mr Millar.

Please kindly note that we are the new point of contact for B & F Pension Scheme, registration reference ZA072506.
Please feel free to contact me directly regarding any payments that are due. My details are as follows:

Georgina Martin

Retirement Capital

Office 12

Venture Wales Building
Pentrebach

Merthyr Tydfil

CF48 4DR
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Phone: 0330 311 0088
E-mail: georginam@retirement.capital

Secondly, please note that as of 09/08/2021 the second trustee of the scheme being Tax & Wealth Trustees LLP was removed from participation in the
scheme by deed. | have attached a copy of the deed of removal for your reference.

There has been no additional trustee appointed to the scheme as a replacement. The scheme currently has one trustee who is also the sole member
of the scheme.

| believe that the registration is no longer required, but | would appreciate a confirmation if this is the case.

Please also confirm if you still need us to settle any fees and if so | will be able to arrange this for you.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

Georgina Martin
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IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
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entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.
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